Message

From: Donna Kidder [dkidder@trumporg.com]

Sent: 6/24/2015 9:10:39 AM

To: Craig Robertson [Craig.Robertson@laddercapital.com]

CC: Allen Weisselberg [weisselberg@trumporg.com]; Jack Weisselberg [Jack.Weisselberg@laddercapital.com]; Jeff
McConney [jmcconney@trumporg.com]

Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions

Attachments: 201506240904.pdf

Here you go

From: Craig Robertson [mailto:Craig Robertson@laddercapital.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:37 AM

To: Donna Kidder

Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; Jeff McConney

Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions

Perfect. Thank you Donna.

Please send over the updated budget when you are ready.

Appreciate your help.

Best,

Craig

From: Donna Kidder [mailto:dkidder@trumporg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 8:34 AM

To: Craig Robertson

Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; Jeftf McConney
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions

Craig, see below and I will adjust budget accordingly.

1. We had planned on hiring additional security guard did not happen as of yet — will reduce cost by 50K this
year

2. Should only be $40K will correct
3. Legal for the year will be reduced to $50K
So that is another savings of $140,000.00 in expense budget.
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From: Craig Robertson [mailto:Craig. Robertson@laddercapital com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 6:25 PM

To: Donna Kidder

Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; Jeff McConney

Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions

Thanks Donna. Security costs are also up by $100k. Other questions were on:
1. Security Costs (up by $100k)

2. Auditing (up by $40k)

3. Legal (up by $50k after adjustment for one time costs last year)

Thank you!

From: Donna Kidder [mailto:dkidder@trumporg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 5:39 PM

To: Craig Robertson

Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg; Jeff McConney
Subject: RE: 40 Wall Budget Questions

Craig,
Please see attached the revised 2015 with notes.
The outline is as below:

Total Receipts have increased by $330,720 due to revised electric income, tenant services as well as additional
lease cancellation income and license fee income. There will not be Management fee income this year. The
same goes for Operating as everyone’s base is larger than the anticipated 2014 Operating number, which is
approximately 10.4 million. Thisis not yet final. T will send you the 1* half re tax billing for 15/16 (full 12
months) tomorrow. This will have the tenant/% for calculation/base year/base amount/current amount. The
number [ have is $370K. If you require the backup for the April 15 retro real estate tax billing please let me
know.

I have identified a total of $290,500 of one time charge amounts:

Professional fees $53,500

Plumbing R&M §82,000 (leader line repairs)

Electrical R&M $25,000.00 (one time projected repairs)
Roof Repairs (moved $80K to capital improvement)

Local law 10/11 repairs $30,000.00 is a 1x estimate for the next cycle

A e

Painting and decorating $20,000 1x
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In addition we just renewed the insurance and there is a reduction of $25,000.00

With regards to your question of regarding legal expense category — last year we had two large legal fees in
relation to a lawsuit for a prior tenant ($725,000). We do not expect fees that large this year.

Please let me know if you have any other questions or need additional information.

From: Craig Robertson [mailto:Craig Robertson@laddercapital com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:28 AM

To: Donna Kidder

Cc: Allen Weisselberg; Jack Weisselberg

Subject: 40 Wall Budget Questions

Donna,

Thanks for taking the time this morning to discuss. Questions reiterated below:

Building Services Income is forecasted at $600k, compared to $1.2mm in 2013, $910k in 2014, and $807k
in T-12. Please help us understand.

R&M Expenses increased by $400k, appears to include one time expenses (Highlighted differences
below)

Mcube
Line Items Categorization 2012 Actual2013 Actual 2014 Actual T-12 2015
April 2014-
2012 2013 2014 March 2015 Budget
LOCAL 94/LOCAL 6 Repairs &
TRAINING BENE Maintenance $4,196.81 $312.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LOCAL 94/ LOCAL 6 Repairs &
ANNUITY BEN Maintenance $69,759.98 $67,338.62 $76,702.00 $78,671.00 $63,000.00$1,
LOCAL 94/LOCAL 6 Repairs &
PENSION BENEF Maintenance $64,763.77 $62,652.00 $71,511.00 $73,376.00 $59,000.00
LOCAL 94/LOCAL 6 Repairs &
SICKNESS BENE Maintenance $26,733.91 $27,408.13 $25,310.00 $24,478.00 $24,000.00
LOCAL 94/ LOCAL 6 Repairs &
TRAINING BEN Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $666.00 $0.00
LOCAL 94/ LOCAL 6 Repairs & $143,330.18 $140,152.29 $161,582.00 $165,177.00$136,000.00
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WELFARE BENE

PAINTING SUPPLIES

REPAIRS AND
MAINTENANCE 1

HARDWARE SUPPLIES

REPAIRS MATERIALS &
SUPPLIES

Maintenance

Repairs &
Maintenance

Repairs &
Maintenance

Repairs &
Maintenance

Repairs &
Maintenance

PLUMBING REPAIRS MATL Repairs &

& SUP Maintenance
Repairs &
ONE-TIME PLUMBING Maintenance
ELECTRIC REPAIRS & Repairs &
SUPPLIES Maintenance
Repairs &
RUBBISH REMOVAL Maintenance
RUBBISH REMVL:COMPAC Repairs &
66.4/333 Maintenance
AIR CONDITIONER Repairs &
EXPENSE Maintenance
Repairs &
ROOF REPAIRS Maintenance
MARBLE Repairs &
MAINTENANCE: CONTRACTMaintenance
IN/OUT METAL MAINT: Repairs &
CONTRACT Maintenance
Repairs &
HVAC MAINTENANCE Maintenance
Repairs &
LOCKS & DOORS REPAIR  Maintenance
MARBLE MAINT/PAVER  Repairs &
REPAIRS Maintenance
METAL MAINTENANCE:  Repairs &
REPAIRS Maintenance
LANDSCAPING/SNOW Repairs &
REMOVAL Maintenance
ELEVATOR CONTRACT Repairs &

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt

$4,762.14  $4,109.09
$11,920.00 $0.00
$4,758.69  $1,190.70
$2,946.70  $6,919.05
$39,605.56 $110,134.36
($60,000.00)
$21,545.35 $41,854.49
$37,942.16 $48,356.86
$0.00 $3,272.78
$0.00  $1,336.99
$167,232.51 $16,400.00
$58,795.56 $63,691.94
$51,606.72 $55,907.28
$314,233.61 $326,417.26
$6,584.79 $15,800.46
$0.00  $1,200.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $578.83

$414,752.79 $510,288.20
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$4,098.00

$0.00

$933.00

$20,015.00

$42,849.00

$7,785.00

$30,713.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$58,989.00

$70,190.00

$384,969.00

$28,964.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$386,077.00

$3,705.00

$0.00

$3,760.00

$5,829.00

$28,000.00

$8,000.00

$15,000.00

$89,392.00$125,000.00

($60,000.00)

$35,287.00

$38,064.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$75,000.00

$45,000.00

$0.00$100,000.00

$48,591.00

$60,644.00

$436,516.00$330,000.00$1,°

$30,012.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$60,000.00

$55,000.00

$25,000.00

$17,000.00

$27,000.00

$413,623.00$395,000.00
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Maintenance

MISCELLANEOUS REP. & Repairs &

MAINT. Maintenance $14,500.89 $26,336.06 $579.00 $3,357.00 $25,000.00
Repairs &

LOCAL LAW 10/11 Maintenance $9,000.00 $97,620.73 $11,680.00 $11,680.00 $80,000.00
Repairs &

ESCALATOR R&M Maintenance $1,450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Repairs &

ELEVATOR REPAIRS Maintenance $28,540.95 $35,479.98 $148,869.00 $137,962.00 $57,000.00
Repairs &

ONE-TIME ELEVATOR Maintenance ($110,000.00)($110,000.00) $0.00
Repairs &

WINDOW REPAIRS Maintenance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

HVACP/R, P/R TAXES & Repairs &

BENEFITS Maintenance $754,087.74%757,975.87 $825,816.00 $797,546.00%$895,000.00

PAINTING AND Repairs &

DECORATING Maintenance $11,680.00 $10,930.00 $10,882.00 $15,607.00 $52,000.00
Repairs &

ONE-TIME Maintenance ($167,000.00)($50,000.00)

Electric expense increased by $300k, with reimbursement flat despite increased occupancy.
G&A up by $200k (Differences highlighted below) between T-12 and 2015 Budget.

Mcube
Line Items Categorization 2012 Actual2013 Actual 2014 Actual T-12 2
April 2014-
2012 2013 2014 March 2015 Buc
General &
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION Administrative  $67,789.92  $4,575.00 $3,925.00 $4,125.00
General &
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION Administrative ($67,000.00)
General &
EMPLOYEE EXPENSES Administrative $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,00(
General &
LEGAL EXPENSE Administrative  $227,169.61 $68,242.96 $797.941.00 $797,321.00$100,00(
General &
LEGAL EXPENSE (ADJUST) Administrative ($136,000.00)($38,000.00)($750,000.00)($750,000.00)
Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt LC00169140
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General &

AUDITING Administrative ~ $40,000.00 $40,000.00  $40,000.00  $40,000.00 $30,00¢
General &

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS Administrative ~ $2,265.00  $2,250.00  $1,675.00  $3,085.00 $2,70¢
General &

OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES Administrative $5,990.14 $7,239.35 $7,887.00 $7,283.00 $10,00(
General &

STATIONERY/PRINTING/POSTAGEAdministrative $1,037.03 $1,254.35 $472.00 $423.00 $1,50(
General &

TELEPHONE & TELEX Administrative $33,745.72 $39,498.14 $83,541.00 $68,863.00 $41,00(
General &

BANK CHARGES Administrative $106.48 ($0.02) $553.00 $521.00
General &

PROFESSIONAL FEES Administrative $139,249.47$153,368.42 $60,440.00 $60,072.00$100,00(
General &

SECURITY GUARDS Administrative $682,285.82 $657.815.93 $589,992.00 $589,061.00$705,00(
General &

WALKIE TALKIES Administrative $909.15 $4,082.82 $14,447.00 $15,250.00 $10,00¢(
General &

UNIFORM EXPENSE Administrative $6,701.97 $12,703.19 $7,389.00 $7,771.00 $18,00(
General &

CHRISTMAS EXPENSE Administrative $8,710.00 $13,042.08 $0.00 $10,00(
General &

HOLIDAY ENTERTAINMENT Administrative $0.00 $0.00 $3,477.00 $3,477.00
General &

ENTERTAINMENT Administrative $817.78 $2,076.21 $131.00 $318.00
General &

TEMPORARY HELP Administrative $1,444.00 $630.50 $0.00 $0.00
General &

MESSENGER & DELIVERY Administrative $895.96 $1,066.19 $862.00 $949.00 $1,20(
General &

TRAVEL Administrative $258.15 $670.40 $465.00 $274.00
General &

FLOWERS Administrative $12,411.77 $17,96437 $15351.00 $15,352.00 $16,00(
General &

COMPUTER SERVICES Administrative $30,675.20 $34,592.48 $26,727.00 $21,867.00 $33,00(
General &

INVESTIGATION FEE EXPENSE Administrative $91.26 $0.00 $68.00 $68.00 $40(
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FIRE & SECURITY SYSTEM
TIME RECORDER

SIGNS

EQUIPMENT RENTAL &
EXPENSES

SECURITY EQUIPMENT

LICENSES AND PERMITS

General &
Administrative

General &
Administrative

General &
Administrative

General &
Administrative

General &
Administrative

General &
Administrative

$58,666.55 $97,597.26  $62,220.00 $74,644.00 $74,00(

$514.46  $1,94002  $1,865.00  $1,982.00 $3,00(

$3,502.80 $8,619.67  $2,085.00  $1,002.00 $10,00¢

$8,903.45 $6,52231  $6,054.00  $5,393.00 $6,00¢

$17,423.60 $11,621.51 $27,239.00 $52,803.00 $40,00(

$19,883.75  $48627  $2,110.00  $2,410.00 $20,00(

Need help in reconciling forecasts on Reimbursements (relevant line items and comparison below).

Mcube 2014
Line Items Categorization 2012 Actual 2013 Actual Actual T-12 2015
April 2014-
March
2012 2013 2014 2015 Budget

OPER EXP ESCALATION Expense
INCOM Recoveries

RETRO OPERATING EXP Expense

ESCALATION Recoveries
MANAGEMENT FEE Expense
INCOME Recoveries
REAL ESTATE TAX Expense
INCOME Recoveries

WATER AND SEWER Expense

INCOME Recoveries

$1,129,945.40 $762,360.42 $93,672.00 $17,568.00$300,000.00

$447,749.50($699,989.69) $39,056.00 $13,652.00

$186,448.00  $79,039.78 $20,132.00 $20,132.00$250,000.00

$945,450.40%1,571,070.12%487,950.00$298,201.00%718,000.00

$3,991.00 $3,043.00 $6,000.00

Please call me with any help or clarifications. Thanks for your help.

Best,
Craig

Confidential Treatment Requested - FOIL Exempt
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Craig Robertson

Ladder Capital

345 Park Avenue - 8th Floor
New York, NY 10154
212-715-3142 Phone
202-379-6576 Mobile

craig.robertson@laddercapital .com

The contents of this communication, including any attachments, are for your information only and are not an
offer to sell to any person, or a solicitation from any person of any offer to buy, any securities or an offer of
investment advisory services. Such information may be confidential and is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please notify the sender and delete and destroy all copies
immediately. Ladder Capital Corp and its affiliates do not accept any responsibility to update any opinions or
other information contained in this communication.

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this email
message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this
email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the
company uses virus protection, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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Pairting Suppiles 52802 2,353.83 233333 2,335.33 233338 228333 2.333.3% 253533 738333 2,333.33 288533 FEIERE] 2,393.38 28,000.00
Hardware § Tools 52504 €68.57 86B.57 65687 666,87 §88.87 BEGET 685,67 BEB.67 68657 BBE.87 888,57 888,57 8008.00
Hepairs: Malerials & Suppiles. | 52505 1,250.00 1.260.08 {25000 1,254,008 1,250.00 1.250:60 1.266.00 1,250.00 1,260.00 4,850.00 1.280.00 1,250.00 15,000,008
Pliiving Ride Susgiies 52508 18,418,867 10.418.67 40,416.87 1041887 YO AIEET 1041857 10,418.67 10438787 18,418.67 1541857 341887 10.416,87 A AxfiET R e I SR NS
RN B2EaT 250,00 625508 250,00 625000 250,06 280,00 6 J50.00 B 25008 B.250.00 4,250.00 6.250.00 i PRGIESTHO REPRIRS 0F 2 st g
Rublish ftemoval 57508 3,750.60 750,68 376060 3,750.00 ,75D.00 T56.00 3.750.00 3,750.00 750,00 3,780.00 3.780.00 A%
Feaf fagalis 52610 1,668,87 586,67 1,566.87 1,688,87 86667 885,87 1,668.67 888,87 28687 1,866.67 1.566.67 30,000,001 SEoH DT MOVED T GAR Al BB ENT
Marble Maintenanoe Gontrrel 82814 00058 05000 §,000.00 500058 500.00 000,00 5,008.00 000,55 D060 000,08 §.000.00 B6,800.04
Werbls Maintenance - Repairs S28TA 41687 141887 141667 {41887 141887 416,67 1.418.67 AI887 418.87, 14ig.e? 141667 1780000
Melai Maintenarice Gontract 52875 583,32 4,588,335 4 583,33 4,585.33 4,562,383 JERER) 4,560,493 58%.34 585,33 4,583,33 4,513.38 4.583.33 55,000,008
Melal Maintenance < Repats, | 52518 2,250.50 225000 2.250,00 258,00 2,250,080 256,00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,730.00 250,00 2.250.00 775080 27.000.00.
Locks & Boors 52518 2.08533 7.083.23 206837 208538 08533 7,083,233 208333 208333 3.5833% 08333 208333 2 083,33 25,000.00
Eievator Contrac] 52522 3261847 SZ,916.87 32.916.87 3298 87 3281887 3231857 3381667 B2 IG6T 32.916.67 AT G667 32,916.67 3281667 385,006.00
Elavator Repsirs & M . 52530 2,228.00 2,225 i 2.225.00, 2,225.00 2,225.00 225 08 222500 2, C 222580 2.225.00 32,525.80 222580 57.000.00 |
Repahs & & 5554F « N - A . - - N ) "~ ) . -
Misteilansous Repairs & Mainte] 52625 208558 3.063.33 7,083,33 283,83 2,083.33 2,083.33 208333 208533 Z.0R3EA 285,25 208084 2,085.28 #5,460.80
Lpeaf v T0M T Repais; 52527 584667 8,886,467 G BEEET 5,586 67 gga.ar 5.586.67 §.566.67 666657 6.666,67 6,666.87 6,080,67 6,886.87 BOR S0 EETIMATE R WO vl sk
Window Repairs S35 416,67 #1667 A6.87 41887 41687 ATG6T 16,57 418,57 g 87 416,57 41567 41687
Painfg s Dectalig: 554N 433323 48,5 4333.33 4,383,33 433335 4,333.33 4.333.32 A333.33 453333 433393 433833 433888 #7.000.00 A St K
Total Rapairs & 1 Maintenante $ 85,308,33 8030833 § 80,368,331 BO,3D8.38. § QUG8 2 40,308.33 90,3083 3 9036893 #6,308,33 $9,308.33 126,808.33 § 90,308.33 1,114,000.09
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The Trump Bullding at 40 Wall Strest 40 Wall Steeet LLT REVISED AT 6120115

40 Wall Streel kLT 2016 OPERATING BUDGET
Detafled Butigel Work Stieet Tetal Building Sguare Faal! 1,166,888
HVAG GL.# SAN FEB MARCH AFRI MAY LY AUG SEP OCT. NG L TOTAS
HVAC Maint 5516 27,500.80 27.500.00 2¢,500.90 27,500.00 20.500:00 27.530.00 Z1.500.00 .27.500.00 27,500,050 27.500.00 2750000 330,600.00
Enginoering Payrsl {52534 68,200,07 48,650.08 82.750.88 &6 ,200.07 88,200.07 35,200,07 64,200.07 B82,750.00 B2,750.08 88.200.07 117,149,132 495,000,
Employes Benefd (Looal 34): Tr{ 51525 - - a < - - - - « - -
Emiployee Berefil {Local $4): A 51928 4.8546.15 3.634.62 D57.68 H48.15 4,846.15 8,087.88 4,848 15 4 84545, 6,057.68 6,057.88 4,848,158 6,057 89 6300000
Eeployes Beneht (Lonel 945 P 51827 3,598,490 AG3.85 578.08 38,48 53844 557308  E30 .48 E3RAB 5aTa.08 T 450848 5,373.06 59,500.4 |
Employee Bengtl fonal 843 814 81508 1.848.15 38482 .307.69 B4BUE 848,15 2,3078% ,848,1 BAB.IS 2,307.6% 230789 B48.15 230789 24,000.00
Empioyes BenatiliLoval 943 W 51838 10,461.54 4618 18,078, 92 10.481.594 10,481.54 13,076,682 10,4816 10,481 .54 13.078.82 13.076.82 10.481.54 13:076,82 138,000,680
Total HYAG § 11538238 § 2345925 % 137,385.48 3 135,382,538 §$ 315,39238 § 13735546 3 14538238 § 11539238 % 137,365.48- § 137,35548  § 415,392.38  $ 174.764.68 4,50%,000.60
Jaritarial &L # JAN FER RARCH APRIL BAY SUNE JULY AUG BEP o NOY DEC TOTAL
Gleaning Conlracl {Licahsar). | 52526 - - - - - - - - - - - : -
Aullting Cisaning Payrolf 52534 163,076.92 114,807 58 16134815 163,076,972 153,076.92 191,346,158 153,078.82 191,348,15 191246,15 153,075.92 161,346,158 1,990 000,00
Employes BenefitiLacal 3284); sig12 £6E 83 555.82 555,62 655 83 555,83 555 983 555,83 55533 55583 855,63 §53.83 6.870.00
Employes Benefit Local 32B4)] 51513 205833 2,058,33 2/D58.33 2.088.33 2,056.23 2,058.23 2058.33 208822 2,058.3% 2,058.4 2.058.83
Employes Bepelil ocsl 328B.Jx 51574 16,718 87 16,716,857 18,718.87 18, 718.87 18,718,867 16,718.67 16.718.687 16,716.87 18.716.67 36, 715.8 18,716.67
Employes Bene® (Local 3280y 51618 5058858 50,683 33 50,684,323 50,583,33 &0 583,33 50,682,329 50,6833 50,583.33 40,583,334 50,5833 50,683.33
Employer Seneflt (Locat 3280 ] 51524 05,23 808.33 805,23 808.33 805.33 808.23 50833 #0892 0833 5083 808,23
Hon-Cagraot Glesning 52052 833,33 833.33 833.33 43333 B835.33 B33.33 833.33 833.33 633,33 233,35, 533,33
Window Weshing (New for 2010] 52642 - - - 11060,00 - - - - - $1.900.00 - -
Sleaning Bupplias | 52528 83,29 8333 83,33 #3.33 #3.33 %3.33 83.23 85.33 8333 83.33 #3.33 83,93
Exterminaling 52524 166,87 16887 18867 168.87 168.67 F86.67 188.87 168.87 188.87 188,67 186887 1BB.BT
Light Maintenende £2560 - - - - - - - - - ~ - -
Fatal Janitorial $  zE480278 F $88,413.6% § 262,961.89. § 235,682.76 % 22388278 § 2E4582.76 & 22488276 § 25296188 § 27595199 § 224,802,786 % 362.551,59
Becuily & Lile Saiaty Gl ¥ PLL FEB RARCH AFPRH. MAY GULY AUG SEP aer WOV DEC
Securily. Guid Payeoll - Conrag 3115385 2328538 38,9420 21,153.88 31,153.85 31,158.88 31,159.88 38,942.31 3894231 31,153.8% 3642311 § 405,000.00
SEcuiny Paviolh < Firs Batete Dir 15,240.24 14,436.83 24,064,855 18.248.04 19,248.24 19.248:24 18 249.24 24,061 .55 24,081,585 15,248.24 2408155 1 3 280,240,118
Employes Benefit (Lagat 32805
Employee Benafit {Lacal 2884},
Employes Benefit Local 3285
Employeys Benefit {Lacal 32RJy;
Employee Benefil {local 2284y .
Fire & Securily Syatem £,188.87 B,168.87 8,1BB.87 6,185.87 8,168.87 5, 3885 4,1B5:6 18657 5,168.67 B,166,87 8,166.87 &,1688.57 74,000 00
Time Reoprder 28000 256,00 250.00 260,00 250,00 280,01 2800 280.00 250.00 25000 260,00 28000 300000
_Secwrity Equinmeant 52558 3,535.3% 32233 2,585 239322 333233 383332 3,333.33 3,333,932 433233 333323 3233353 332533 40,000,800
Tatal Secority & Life Safety § 60,153.08 § 47,55232. 3 72,753,868 % 60,163.09 3% B,153.08 § TZ753.88 3 045308 § 60,153.0% § TR IEIEE § TR,75586 § 65,452.08 % TET53.88 772,340.95
Payroll Taxes [ SN FEB WARCH APRIL MAY HINE LY UG §EP Ber OV, BEC TOTAL
FICA 53004 18,857,895 1208 46 72367244 18,937.95 18,997.95 238724 1883785 1803795 2387444 2387244 18,897.85 28,877 44 1 248,185.37
Fli 53014 207,69 155,77 25%82 307,69 207,80 2696 207.895 207.8% 250,82 259,82 20768 25867 2,700.08
St { 530048 1:307.88 98877 1.534.81 1,307,588 1,307 .84 1.834.8 1,307.89 1,307.88 1.834.8 1.834.81 130789 183481 47.000.00
Disability 53013 561.54 421,15 701.82 581.54 561,54 819 561,54 561,54 012 01,82 581,54 70182 7,300.00
Workess. Compensation 5agis - - - - - - - - - - - - -
§ eN,018.87 & 3 26,266.59 § 2 B1487 & 2101487 § 5,28055 $ 24,01457 % 2IPI4ET § 26,268.58 % 26,208.58 B 357 § 28, 568.85 378, 190.87
Total Operating Expenses 3162383821 | % 150677320 | 1724000211 % 4,549.20833 1§ 1527416801 § 4816042481 % F6EA,043.87 | 8 CLES3O8 5 1873,560.00 | §  ATEINAS3 | § 455885028 % LOSBATRID| S 105TABIGS i
TASH FLOW BEFORE DERT SERVICE 3 8650148 $ 780,407.86 § $46,895.58 ¥ 1AD682.46 & iz 7aR%0  § 10T 882,30 F 400,813,862 8 LO6R50346 3 103087745 8 1,230,747.5% & 4497,367.38 5 $,200,073.52 § 13,584, 320.00
CAPEX, TV AND LEASING CORRISSIONS
DEST SERVICE
INTEREST [siged 1 a7l | 786,714,390 | 710,577.77 I 786,711.10 1 p A I UV R T 761,333.3% T 7ediiad | 7ee7iigd | Fedanad | 786,714.91 i F3T,541.87 | 9,235,097.07
Todal Debt Service 5 78R,711L1 6 FEETITI0 § TIRETTI? § 786,791.10  § 761,333.32 & TEE T % TH1,38%32 % BT § 88,7141 % 751,333.24 & 78674141 % TA7540.57 9,239,68707
LOTE MO (AR Ll f
SERYICE) BEFORE
CAPEX, T AND LEASING
COMRISSIONS $ 29730381 % 12,688.48 § § 256317841 % 54293438 | % 358,39388 F § 250,744.19.0 % 64848030 § % 75892381 ¢ 2\/I2W004 1 5 45941428 § § H0D658.251 ¢ 4562,531.85 § § 4,315,022.83
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The Trurop Bulldiog at 40 Wall Street 40Wall Streat LLT

40 Wal) Sireet LEG

Detailed Budge! 1,168,808

2015 OPERATING BUDGET

REVISED AT 612315

CAPEGTI 16116 _§ 108,750,060 | 108, 750,00 | jug 750,00 ] 10E7S0.00 | 10B.TEGO0 i 108,750.00 108,750.00 i 10875000 ] f08,750.00 | 168,750,600 I 148,750.00 | TAR 750,00 i 1,385.000.00 i
LEASING COMMISSIONS 5 00 I oo X 000 ! 060 o0 0.00 ; ) 0.30

Total Capital Improvemanis 3 t0s7E0.00 § 168,750.00 $ 188.750:00 % 10BTEG.00 % 108,750.00 § 08,7500 § 108,750,080 § 108,750,800 & 198,750.00  § 108,780.00 § 14875000 $ 148,750.00 $ 4,308,000.00
Yotel NOI(AFTER DEBT.

SERVICE, CAPEX, TIAND

LEASING CONMISRIONS) % (7A95RA2)0 % [26,053.544 § 127,567.81 1 3 RN 250,543.98 | § 141,99818 | $ £39,730.30 | § 187914235 | 5 1451004 % 35066428 0§ 511.906.25 | § 3937818515 293002293
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